
From: Takenaka, Gavin K
To: Vereze, Lori A; Higa, Stephanie M; Menino, Tanyalee; Labrador, Landon J; Assily, Mahina O; Bartolome, Wendy

A; Camacho, Maureen; Lopez, Jennifer D
Cc: Agaran, Tina K
Subject: Droplet Precautions Sign
Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 7:38:00 PM
Attachments: droplet-precautions-sign-P.pdf

CDC Droplet Precautions Sign attached.
 
Gavin K. Takenaka, Psy.D
Corrections Health Care Administrator
Department of Public Safety
Phone (808) 587-1250
Fax (808) 587-3378
 

mailto:gavin.k.takenaka@hawaii.gov
mailto:Lori.A.Vereze@hawaii.gov
mailto:Stephanie.M.Higa@hawaii.gov
mailto:Tanyalee.Menino@hawaii.gov
mailto:Landon.J.Labrador@hawaii.gov
mailto:Mahina.O.Assily@hawaii.gov
mailto:wendy.a.bartolome@hawaii.gov
mailto:wendy.a.bartolome@hawaii.gov
mailto:Maureen.Camacho@hawaii.gov
mailto:jennifer.d.lopez@hawaii.gov
mailto:tina.k.agaran@hawaii.gov



DROPLET
PRECAUTIONS


EVERYONE MUST:
Clean their hands, including before 


entering and when leaving the room.


Make sure their eyes, nose and mouth are 
fully covered before room entry.


Remove face protection before room exit.


or
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